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Wheeler, Elizabeth

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 4:50 PM

To: Shea, Elisabeth; Wheeler, Elizabeth

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21 .
Attachments: 49.175 Aliocation Draft Updates.docx '
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Rice, Olivia A - DOA <OliviaA.Rice@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 4:47 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman®@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Rice, Olivia A - DOA <OliviaA.Rice @wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21
Topic: Update 49.175 Allocation
Tracking Code: BB0368

SBO Team: GGCF |

SBO Analyst: Rice, Olivia

Phone: 608-266-5468
E-mail: oliviaA.Rice{@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 437

Agency Number: 437

Priority: High

Intent:
Update the budgeted amounts in the 49.175 allocation. Also, change the language in 49.175(z)
Grants to the Boys and Girls Clubs of American so that the BE GREAT: Graduate funds are not
earmarked for specific clubs but left up to the discretion of the organization. Please see attached
file for values.

Attachments: True

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us




(a) Wisconsin Works benefits. $40,779,700 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $40,780,000 in fiscal year
2020-21.

(b) Wisconsin Works agency contracts; job access loans $48 928,300 in fiscal year 201-20 and
$51,528,300 in fiscal year 2020-21.

(c) Case management incentive payments. $2,700,000 in fiscal year 2019 20 and $2,700,000 in fiscal
year 2020-21.

(d) Families and Schools Together. $250,000 in each fiscal year. (,, A ppote
(f) Homeless case management services grants. $1,100,000 in each fiscal year.

(g) State administration of public assistance programs and overpayment collections $16,606,100 in
fiscal year 2019-20 and $16,734,000 in fiscal year 2020-21. v

(h) Public assistance program fraud and error reduction. $605,500 in each fiscal year. S ptar—
(i) Emergency assistance. $6,000,000 in each fiscal year.v”
() Grants for providing civil legal services. $500,000 in each fiscal year. S n-4—

(k) Transform Milwatkee and Transitional Jobs programs. $8,000,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and
$9,000,000 in fiscal year 2020-21. v

(L) Adult literacy grants. $41,600 in each fiscal year, S it

(m) Children first. ’$2,280,000 in each fiscal year.\/’/

{(n) Fostering futures: $560,300 in each fiscal year.\/

(0) Evidence-based substance abuse prevention grants. $500,000 in each fiscal year. !//

(p) Direct child care services. $367,254,500 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $376,263,800 in fiscal year
2020-21.

(q) Child care state administration and lzcensmg activities$39,722,100 in fiscal year 2019-20 and
$40,215,200 in fiscal year 2020-21.

(qm) Quality care for quality kids. $15,652,700 in cach fiscal year. Sﬁ. fn por
(r) Children of recipients of supplemental security income $25,013,300 in each fiscal year.\/

(s) Kinship care and long-term kinship care assistance. $26,712,800 in fiscal year 2019-20 and
$28,151,300 in fiscal year 2020-21. v~

» (t) Safety and out-of-home placement services. $9,300,900 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $10,191,900 in
fiscal year 2020-21.

(u) Prevention services. For services to prevent child abuse or neglect, $6,302,100 in fiscal year
2019-20 and $7,464,600 in flscal year 2020-21. v/

(uk) Grants for prevennon services $500,000 in each fiscal year. gﬁ%
(v) General education development $115,000 in each fiscal year. gmv Al
(w) Wisconsin Community Services $400,000 in each fiscal year. =Ny
(y) Offender reentry demonstration project. $825,000 in each fiscal year. \/

 (z) Grants to the Bays and Girls Clubs of America. $2,675 ,000 in each fiscal year. The
0 he gtants 1nc1udes funés for the BE\‘GREAT* Graduate program in the amo unt of matchl g fumis 1hat
es,upto$ d ¢ r activities for which federal




(zh) Earned income tax credit supplement $85,700,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $86,700,000 in
fiscal year 2020-21.
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT . ; relating to: the budgety,

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
PuUBLIC ASSISTANCE

¥ Temporary Assistance for Needy Families

‘ Under current law, DCF allocates specific amounts of federal moneys, including
child care development funds and moneys received under the Temporary Assistance
for Needy Families (TANF) block grant program,in or various public
assistance programs, for child care-related purposes, 1nclud1ng day care licensing
activities, and for paying a portion of the claims under the earned income tax credit.
This bill continues, increases, decreases, or modifies those allocations. Under
current law, $175,000 of TANF funding is allocated to the Be GREAT: Graduate
program operated by the Boys and Girls Clubs of America in Green Bay, Milwaukee,
Oshkosh, and Appleton. The bill allocates $1,400,000 of TANF funding to the Be
GREAT: Graduate program but does not spec1fy whlch cities that funding must be
allocated to.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly; do
enact as follows:
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SEcTION 1

SECTION /1 49.175 (1) (a)’ (b‘{ (C) (f7 (gﬁ @), (kij (m), (n) (o\’g (p{ (q‘ﬁ (), (S‘)( (t‘f

(u) (y) (zﬁ/ nd (zh) of the statutes are amended to read:

49.175 (1) (a*)/ Wisconsin Works benefits. For Wisconsin Works benefits,
$42.500,000 $40,779,700 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and $44,625,000
40 780,000 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.

(b§ Wisconsin Works agency contracts; job access loans For contracts with
Wisconsin Works agencies under s. 49.143 and for job access loans under s. 49.147
(6), $52,000,000 $48,928,300 in fiscal year 2@1—’1—-18 2019-20 and $54,600,000
$51,528.300 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.

(c)\! Case management inceﬁtive payments. For supplement payments to
individuals under s. 49.255, $2,700,000 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and
$2,700,000 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21. |

(f) Homeless case management services grants. For grants to shelter facilities
under s. 16.3085, $500,000 $1,100,000 in each fiscal year. All moneys allocated
under this paragraph shall be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.505
(7) (kg).

(g)/ State administration of public assistance programs and overpayment
collections. For state administration of public assistance programs and the collection
of public assistance overpaymenzi;s, $15,987,000 $16,606,100 in fiscal year 201718
2019-20 and $15;902;900 $16,764,000 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.

(ij/ Emergency assistance. For emergency assistance under s. 49.138 and for
transfer to the department of administration for low-income energy or
Weathe?zation assistance programs, $7,000;000 $6,000,000 in each fiscal year.

(k) Transform Milwaukee and Transitional Jobs programs. For contract costs

under the Transform Milwaukee Jobs program and the Transitional Jobs program
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under s. 49.163, $7,000,000 $8,000,000 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and
$8,000,000 $9,000,000 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.
(m{ Children first. For services under the work experience program for
noncustodial parents under s. 49.36, $17149¢909 $2,280,000 in each fiscal year.
(n/Fostering futures: connections count. For funding community connectors to

interact with vulnerable families with young children and to connect families with

formal and informal community support, $360,300—infiscal year 2017-18 and
$560,300-in fiseal year 2018-19 $560,300 in each fiscal vear.

(03/ Evidence-based substance abuse prevention grants. For grants awarded

under s. 48.545 (2) (¢), $500,000 in each fiscal year 2018-19.

(p)/ Direct child care services. For direct child care services under s. 49.155,

$289.215.200 $367,254,500 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and $3l87369,—2r00
$376,263,800 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.

(q9/ Child care state administration and licensing activities. For state
administration of child care programs under s. 49.155 and for child care licensing

activities, $36,189.400/39,722,100 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and $36,030,000
$40,215,200 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.

B i

(qm) Quality care for quality kids. For the child care quality impro;; Ne?i%/

-

-

-

e

(r) Children of recipients of supplemental security income. For payments made
under s. 49.775 for the support of the dependent children of recipieﬁts of
supplemental security income, $26,938,000 $25,013,300 in each fiscal year.

(s) Kinship care and long-term kinship care assistance. For kinship care and
long-term kinship care payments under s. 48.57 (3m)- (am) and (3n) (am), for

assessments to determine eligibility for those payments, and for agreements under
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s. 48.57 (3t) with the governing bodies of Indian tribes for the administration of the
kinship care and long-term kinship care programs within the boundaries of the
reservations of those tribes, $22:012,100 $26,712,800 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20
and $22,741,200 $28,151,300 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21,

(t) Safety and out-of-home placement services. For services provided to ensure
the safety of children who the department or a county determines may remain at
home if appropriate services are provided, and for services provided to families with
children placed in out-of-home care, $6,282.500 $9,300,900 in fiscal yeér 2017-18
2019-20 and $7;314;300 $10,191,900 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21. To receive
fundipg under this paragraph, a cbunty shall match a peréentage of the amount
received that is equal to the percentage the county is required to match for a
distribution under s. 48.563 (2) as specified by the schedule established by the
department under s. 48.569 (1) (d).

(u)/ Prevention services. For services to prevent child abuse or neglect,

$5,289.600-in-each fiseal year $6,302,100 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $7,464,600 in

fiscal year 2020-21.

Services for the community building workshop facilitator training to provide services

that are targeted to individuals in the city of Milwaukee who are eligible for funds

\ under the federal Temporary Assistance for Needy Families block grant p%

\@42 USC 601 et seq., $400,000 in each fiscal year. —

L —

(y)/ Offender reentry demoﬁstration project. For the offender reentry

demonstration project under s. 49.37 (1),

)

$250,000-in fisecal year 2018-19 $825,000 in each fiscal year.

=~ (w) Wisconsin Community Services. For a grant to Wisconsin Communit>y<f/

\

\
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SECTION 1

(z)/Grants to the Boys and Girls Clubs of America. For grants to the Wisconsin
Chapter of the Boys and Girls Clubs of America to fund programs that improve social,
academic, and employment skills of youth who are eligible to receive temporary
assistance for needy families under 42 USC 601 et seq., focusing on study habits,
intensive tutoring in math and English, and exposure to career options and role
models, $1;275,000 $2,675,000 in each fiscal year. AGrants provided under this
paragraph may not be used by the grant recipient to replace funding for programs
that are beingfunded, when the grant proceeds are received, with moneys other than
those from the appropriations specified in sub. (1) (intro.). The total amount of the
grants includes funds for the-Green-Bay Boys-and-Girls-Clubs-for the BE GREAT:
Graduate program in the amount of matching funds that the program provides, up
to $75,000 $1,400,000 in each fiscal year, to be used only for activities for which
federal Temporary Assistance for Needy Families block grant moneys may be used.
the- Milwaukee;-Oshkosh,-and-Appleton Beys-and-Girls Clubs-for the BE-GREAT:
T A e for Neody Families block or | L

(zh‘)/Earned income tax credit supplement. For the transfer of moneys from the
appropriation account under s. 20.437 (2) (md) to the appropriation account under
s. 20.835 (2) (kf) for the earned income tax credit, $69,700,000-in-each-fiscal year
$85,700,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $86,700,000 in fiscal year 2020-21.

/"ﬁ_m
o HSTBEY 1997 a. 27, 105, 236, 237, 252, 318; 1999 a. 9; 2001 2. 16, 104, 1095 2003 . 33, 321, 327; 2005 0. 25, 254; 2007 a. 5, 20, 226; 2009 2. 2, 28; 2011 a. 10, 13, 32;
013 520,

113; 2015 a. 55, 172; 2017 a. 59, 236, 254, 261, 370,

(END)



(a) Wisconsin Works benefits. $41,156,900 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $41,157,200 in fiscal year
2020-21.

(b) Wisconsin Works agency contracts; job access loans $51,528,300 in fiscal year 201-20 and
$51,528,300 in fiscal year 2020-21.

(c) Case management incentive payments. $2,700,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $2,700,000 in fiscal
year 2020-21.

(d) Families and Schools Together. $250,000 in each fiscal year.
() Homeless case management services grants. $1,000,000 in each fiscal year.

(g) State administration of public assistance programs and overpayment collections $16,461,100 in
fiscal year 2019-20 and $16,608,200 in fiscal year 2020-21.

(h) Public assistance program fraud and error reduction. $605,500 in each fiscal year.
(i) Emergency assistance. $6,000,000 in each fiscal year.
() Grants for providing civil legal services. $500,000 in each fiscal year.

(K) Transform Milwaukee and Transitional Jobs programs. $8,000,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and
$9,000,000 in fiscal year 2020-21.

(L) Adudt literacy grants. $41,600 in cach fiscal year.

(m) Children first. $2,280,000 in each fiscal year.

(n) Fostering futures: $560,300 in each fiscal year. ,

(0) Evidence-based substance abuse prevention grants. $500,000 in each fiscal year.

(p) Direct child care services. $367,778,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $376,599,600 in fiscal year
2020-21.

(q) Child care state administration and licensing activities$39,722,100 in fiscal year 2019-20 and
$40,215,200 in fiscal year 2020-21. '

(qm) Quality care for quality kids. $16,067,700 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $16,187,700 in fiscal year
2020-21.

(r) Children of recipients of supplemental security income $25,013,300 in each fiscal year.

(s) Kinship care and long-term kinship care assistance. $26,847,200 in fiscal year 2019-20 and
$28,448,100 in fiscal year 2020-21,

(t) Safety and out-of-home placement services. $9,300,900 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $10,191,900 in
fiscal year 2020-21.

(m) Prevention services. For services 1o prevent child abuse or neglect $6,302,100 in fiscal year
2019-20 and $7,464,600 i in fiscal year 2020-21,

(uk) Grants for prevention services $500,000 in each fiscal year,

(v) General education development $115,000 in each fiscal year.

(w) Community grants $425,000 in each fiscal year.

(y) Offender reentry demonstration project. $825,000 in each fiscal year.

(z) Grants to the Boys and Girls Clubs of America. $2,675,000 in each fiscal year. The total amount
of the grants includes funds for the BE GREAT: Graduate program in the amount of matching funds that



the program provides, up to $1,400,000 in each fiscal year, to be used only for activities for which federal
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families block grant moneys may be used.

(zh) Earned income tax credit supplement $85,700,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $86,700,000 in
fiscal year 2020-21.
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1 AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC ASSISTANCE

1. Temporary Assistance for Needy Families
Under current law, DCF allocates specific amounts of federal moneys, including
child care development funds and moneys received under the Temporary Assistance
for Needy Families (TANF) block grant.program for various public assistance
programs, for child care-related purposes, including day care licensing activities,
and for paying a portion of the claims under the earned income tax credit. This bill
continues, increases, decreases, or modifies those allocations. Under current law,
$175,000 of TANF funding is allocated to the Be GREAT: Graduate program operated
~ by the Boys and Girls Clubs of America in Green Bay, Milwaukee, Oshkosh, and

Appleton. Thebill allocates $1,400,000 of TANF funding to the Be GREAT: Graduate
program but does not specify*which cities that funding must be allocate )’ R

Ll il mlss allotata H2€, 000 i Tant 14""“"'1‘”2'”""%’ fo fhe "W Gor This " P 1
The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do|
enact as follows: :

3 (u)%y), (z) and (zh) of the statutes are amended to read:
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$40,780,00 )in ﬁscaLyear 2@l8~19 2020 21.

o &m;

(b) Wisconsin Wo agency contracts; job access loans. For contracts with

Wisconsin Works agenc1es under s. 49.143 and for job access loans under s. 49.147

(6), $52,000,000 $48 928 300 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and $54,600,000

v

(g, S, 500
$51,528,300*1n fiscal year 2018-192020-21.

(¢) Case management incentive payments. For supplement payments to
individuals under s. 49.255, $2,700,000 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and
$2,700,000 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.

(f) Homeless case management services grants. For grants to shelter facilities

under s. 16.3085, $500,000 §1,100,0h\hn each fiscal year. All moneys allocated

S

under this paragraph shall be credlted to the gggropnatlon account under s. 20.505

o RS ““%..(‘%7
(7) (kg). o w 10

ﬁ@ >

(g) State administration of public assistance prog{;ams “and overpayment

collections. For state administration of public assistancg’programs and the collection

of public assistance overpayments, $15;987.000 16 606 100 in fiscal year 2017-18

b

2019-20 and $15,902;900($16,734,000)in_

,calm@aﬁ.%%lw 2020~ 21
(bl 0%, 200

(i) Emergency assistance. For emergency assistance under s. 49.138 and for

transfer to the department of administration for low-income energy or.
weatherization assistance programs, $7;000,000 $6,000,000 in each fiscal year.

(k) Transform Milwaukee and Transitional Jobs programs. For contract costs A
under the Transform Milwaukee Jobs program and the Transitional Jobs program

under s. 49.163, $%000,000 $8,000,000 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and

 $8.000,000 $9.000,000 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.
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(m) Children first. For services under the work experience program for
noncustodial parents under s. 49.36, $1,140,000 $2,280,000 in each fiscal year.
(n) Fostering futures: connections count. For funding community connectors to

interact with vulnerable families with young children and to connect families with

formal and informal community support, $360;300-infiseal year 2017-18 and
; in-fi ; $560,300 in each fiscal vear.

(o) Evidence-based substance abuse prevention grants. For grants awarded

under s. 48.545 (2) (¢), $500,000 in each fiscal year 2018-19.

(p) Direct child care services. For direct child care services under s. 49.155,
W67, 795, o000
$289.215.200 ﬁﬁ 254,50 )} n-fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and $318,369,200

A

$376,263,80§)1n flSijﬁar 2020-21.
e 2T, 599,08 )

(@) Child™care state administration and licensing activities. For state

administration of child care programs under s. 49.155 and for child care licensing

activities, $36,189,400 $39,722,100 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and $36;030,000

$40,215,200 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.

(r) Children of recipients of supplemental security income. For payments made

‘under s. 49.775 for the support of the dependent children of recipients of

supplemental security income, $26,938;000 $25,013,300 in each fiscal year.

(s) Kinship care and long-term kinship care assistance. For kinship care and
long-term kinghip care payments under s. 48.57 (3m) (am) and (3n) (am), for
assessments to determine eligibility for those payments, and for agreements under
s. 48.57 (3t) with the governing bodies of Indian tribes for the administration of the
kinship care and long-term kinship care programs within the boundaries of the

reservations of those tribes $22~912—l@@§26,712,800 in fiscal year 2@1148 2019-20

by o T

S gy

and . 328,151,300 iin fiscal yeay 2018-19 2020-21.
i R
Comege  (GLELED)
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(t) Safety and out-of-home placement services. For services provided to ensure

the safety of children who the department or a county determines may remain 'at

home if appropriate services are provided, and for services provided to families with

children placed in out-of-home care, $6,282.;500 $9,300,900 in fiscal year 201718

2019-20 and $7:314,300 $10,191,900 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21. To receive

funding under this paragraph, a county shall match a percentage of the amount

received that is equal to the percentage the county is required to match for a

distribution under s. 48.563 (2) aé specified by the schedule established by the
department under s. 48.569 (1) (d).

(u) Prevention services. For services to prevent child abuse or neglect,

$5.289.600 ineach fiseal year $6,302,100 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $7,464.600 in
fiscal year 2020-21. |

(y) Offender reentry demonstration project. For the offender reentry
demonstration project under s. 49.37 (1), $38%,500-in—fiseal year 2017-18and
$250,000-in fiseal year 2018-19 $825.000 in each fiscal year.

(z) Grants to the Boys and Girls Clubs of America. For grants to the Wisconsin

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
models, $1;275,000 $2,675,000 in each fiscal year. Granfs provided under this
paragraph may not be used by the grant recipient to replace funding for programs
that are being funded, when the grant proceeds are received, with moneys other than

those from the appropriations specified in sub. (1) (intro.). The total amount of the
grants includes funds for the—G%een—B&yBeys—aﬂdGHﬁlsQlubs—fbr the BE GREAT:
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Graduate program in the amount of matching funds that the program provides, up

to $75,000 $1,400,000 in each fiscal year, to be used only for activities for which

federal Temporary Assistance for Needy Families block grant moneys may be used.

(zh) Earned income tax credit supplement. For the transfer of moneys from the
appropriation account under s. 20.437 (2) (md) to the appropriation account under

s. 20.835 (2) (kf) for the earned income tax credit, $69,700,000-in-each fiseal year
$85,700,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $86,700,000 in fiscal year 2020-21.

(18 @)
iy "fﬁj&wiw Miw A p '
(Ths € 13\
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Ins 3-16 y,
49.175 (1) (qm) Quality care for quality kids. For the child care quality

PR
improvement activities specified in s. 49.155 (1g), %652—,1@%@(9@
( éleéom;mﬂ Q@ fiscal %ea%r 2019-20 and $16,187,700 in fiscal year 2020-21.

History: - 1997 a. 27, 105, 236, 237, 252, 318; 1998 a, 9; 2001 a. 16, 104, 109; 2003 a. 33, 321, 327; 2005 a, 25, 254; 2007 a. 5, 20, 226; 2009 a. 2, 28; 2011 a. 10, 13, 32;
2013 a. 20, 113; 2015 a. 55, 172; 2017 a. 59, 236, 254, 261, 370.

INS 4-13 __

e

9.175 (yw) Wisconstn Community Services grants. For a grant to Wisconsin

Community Services for the community building workshop facilitator training to

provide services that are targeted to individuals in the city of Milwaukee who are
eligible for funds under the federal Temporary Assistance for Needy Families block
grant program under 42 USC 601 et seq., $400,000 in each fiscal year, and for a grant

to the We Got This program in the city of Milwaukee, $25,000 in each fiscal year.

History: 1997 a. 27, 105, 236, 237, 252, 318; 1999 4. 9; 2001 a, 16, 104, 109; 2003 a, 33, 321, 327; 2005 a. 25, 254; 2007 a. 5, 20, 226: 2009 a, 2, 26; 2011 a. 10, 13, 32,
2013 a. 20, 113; 2015 a. 55, 172; 2017 a. 59, 236, 254, 261, 370. ,

INS 5-13

SECTION 1. 49.175 (3) of the statutes is repealed.
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SEcTION 1. 49.175 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.175 (1) ALLOCATION OF FUNDS. (intro.) Except as provided in subs. sub. (2)
and-(3), within the limits of the appropriations under s. 20.437 (2) (a), (cm), (dz), (k),
(kx), (L), (me), (md), (me), and (s) and (3) (kp), the department shall allocate the

following amounts for the following purposes:

History: 1997 a. 27, 105, 236, 237, 252, 318; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16, 104, 109; 2003 a. 33, 321, 327; 2005 a. 25, 254; 2007 a. 5, 20, 226; 2009 a, 2, 28; 2011 a, 10, 13, 32;
2013 a, 20, 113; 2015 a. 55, 172 2017a 59 2’%6 254,261, '370,



Wheeler, Elizabeth

From: Rice, Olivia A - DOA

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 12:11 PM

To: Wheeler, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: LRB Draft Number 19-2027_P1
Attachments: 49.175 Allocation Draft Updates 2-18-19.docx

Hello Elizabeth,
| Please see attached for updated 49.175 allocation amounts. Please also remove 49.175(3).

Thank You,

Olivia Rice | Executive Policy and Budget Analyst
Department of Administration :
Division of Executive Budget and Finance

ADMINISTRATION

OliviaA.Rice @wisconsin.gov
Phone: 608-266-5468

From: christopher.connor@wisconsin.gov <christopher.connor@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 4:12 PM

To: Rice, Olivia A - DOA <OliviaA.Rice @wisconsin.gov> .

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
<Christopher.Connor@wisconsin.gov>; Connor, Christopher B - DOA <Christopher.Connor@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: LRB Draft Number 19-2027_P1

We have received an LRB draft for DOA Tracking Code BB0368
LRB Topic: Update 49.175 allocations

LRB Draft Number: 19-2027_P1

Drafter: EAW

Drafting Attorney: Elizabeth Wheeler

Phone; 261-4453
E-mail: Elizabeth. Wheeler(@legis. wisconsin.gov

The document can be found in the Stat Language site on SharcPoint:
https://doa.sbo.wisconsin.gov/statutes/Shared%20Documents/19-2027 P1.pdf

Please Note: All new drafts are marked "OUT" and Final = "No" by default. Please update these fields in this
record and related drafts as soon as you know if they are "IN" or Final.

Thanks,



Chris



Wheeler, Elizabeth

From: ’ Rice, Olivia A - DOA

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 1:21 PM
To: Wheeler, Elizabeth
Subject: LRB Draft Number 19-2027_P2

Hello Elizabeth,

| have one last{hopefully) change. Increase (g) State administration of public assistance programs and overpayment
collections by $100 each fiscal year. So the total should be $16,464,200 and $16,608,300.

Thanks,

Olivia Rice | Executive Policy and Budget Analyst
Department of Administration
Division of Executive Budget and Finance

5 ZRREES i‘
DEPARTMENT OF
ADM!NISRAON

OliviaA.Rice@wisconsin.gov
Phone: 608-266-5468

From: christopher.connor@wisconsin.gov <christopher.connor@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 2:25 PM

To: Rice, Olivia A - DOA <OliviaA.Rice @wisconsin.gov>

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

LRB Draft Number: 19-2027 P2

Drafter: EAW

Drafting Attorney: Elizabeth Wheeler

Phone: 261-4453
E-mail: Elizabeth, Wheeler(@legis.wisconsin.gov

The document can be found in the Stat Language site on SharePoint:
https://doa.sbo.wisconsin.gov/statutes/Shared %20Documents/19-2027_P2.pdf

Please Note: All new drafts are marked "OUT" and Final = "No" by default. Please update these fields in this
record and related drafts as soon as you know if they are "IN" or Final.

Thanks,



Chris
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ... relating to: the budget.

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
for Needy Families (TANF) block grant program for various public assistance
programs, for child care-related purposes, including day care licensing activities,
and for paying a portion of the claims under the earned income tax credit. This bill
continues, increases, decreases, or modifies those allocations. Under current law,
$175,000 of TANF fundingis allocated to the Be GREAT: Graduate program operated
by the Boys and Girls Clubs of America in Green Bay, Milwaukee, Oshkosh, and
Appleton. The bill allocates $1,400,000 of TANF funding to the Be GREAT: Graduate
program but does not specify to which cities that funding must be allocated. This bill
also allocates $25,000 in TANF funding to the We Got This program in Milwaukee.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SEcTION 1. 49.175 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
49.175 (1) ALLOCATION OF FUNDS. (intro.) Except as provided in subs- sub. (2)
and-(3), within the limits of the appropriations under s. 20.437 (2) (a), (cm), (dz), (k),
(kx), (L), (mc), (md), (me), and (s) and (3) (kp), the department shall allocate the

following amounts for the following purposes:

SECTION 2. 49.175 (1) (a), (b), (c), (O, (g), (), (k), (m), (n), (0), (p), (q), (gm), (v),

(8), (t), (W), (W), (¥), (z) and (zh) of the statutes are amended to read:

49.175 (1) (a) Wisconsin Works benefits. For Wisconsin Works benefits,
$42.500,000 $41,156,‘900 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and $44,625.000
$41,157.200 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.

(b) Wisconsin Works agency contracts; job access loans. For contracts with
Wisconsin Works agencies under s. 49.143 and for job access loans under s. 49.147
(6), $52,000,000 $51,528,300 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and $54,600,000
$51,528,300 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21. |

() Cuase management incentive payments. For supplement payments to
individuals under s. 49.255, $2,700,000 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and
$2,700,000 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.

63 Homeless case management services grants. For grants to shelter facilities
under s. 16.3085, $500,000 $1,000,000 in each fiscal year. All moneys allocated
under this paragraph shall be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.505
(7) (kg). |

(g) State administration of public assistance programs and overpayment

. collections. For state administration of public assistance programs and the collection

, Z

YA
of public assistance overpayments, $15,987.000 $16,461,(g00 in fiscal year 2017-18
2019-20 and $15,902,900
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SECTION 2

(i) Emergency assistance. For emergency assistance under s. 49.138 and for
traﬂsfer to the department of administration for low-income energy or
weatherization assistance programs, $7,000,000 $6,000,000 in each fiscal year.

(k) Transform Milwaukee and Transitional Jobs programs. For contract costs
under the Transform Milwaukee Jobs program and the Transitional Jobs program
under s. 49.163, $7000,000 $8,000,000 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and
$8,000,000 $9,000,000 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21. |

(m) | Children first. For services under the work experience program for
noncustodial parents under s. 49.36, $1,140,000 $2,280,000 in each fiscal year.

(n) Fostering futures: connections count. For funding community connectors to

interact with vulnerable families with young children and to connect families with

formal and informal community support, $360;300-infiseal year-2017-18-and
$560,300-in fiseal year 2018-19 $560,300 in each fiscal year.
(0) Evidence-based substance abuse prevention grants. For grants awarded

under s. 48.545 (2) (c), $500,000 in each fiscal year 2018-19.

(p) Direct child care services. For direct child care services under s. 49.155,

$289.215,200 $367,778,000 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and $318.369,200

$376,599,600 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.

(@) Child care state administration and licensing activities. For state
administration of child care programs under s. 49.155 and for child care licensing
activities, $36;189,400 $39,722,100 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and $36,030.000
$40,215,200 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21. |

(am) Quality care for quality kids. For the child care quality improvement
activities specified in s. 49.155 (1g), $15,652,700 $16,067,700 in each fiscal year
2019-20 and $16,187,700 in fiscal year 2020-21.
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SECTION 2

(r) Children of recipients of supplemental security income. For payments made
under s. 49.775 for the support of the dependent children of recipients of
supplemental security income, $26,938,000 $25,013,300 in each fiscal year. |

(s) Kinship care and long-term kinship care assistance. For kinship care and
long-term kinship care payments under s. 48.57 (3m) (am) and (3n) (am), for
assessments to determine eligibility for those payments, and for agreements under
s. 48.57 (3t) with the governing bodies of Indian tribes for the administration of the
kinship care and long-term kinship care programs within the boundaries of the
reservations of those tribes, $22,012;100 $26,847,200 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20
and $22,741.200 $28,448.100 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.

(t) Safety and out-of-home placement services. For services provided to ensure
the safety of children who the department or a county determines may remain at
home if appropriate services are provided, and for services provided to families with
children placed in out-of-home care, $6,282,500 $9,300,900 in fiscal year 2017-18
2019-20 and $7:314:300 $10,191,900 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21. To receive
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

$5,289.600-in-cach-fiseal-year $6,302,100 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $7,464,600 in
fiscal vear 2020-21.

(W) Wiseonsin Community Services grants. For a grant to Wisconsin
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

(y) Offender reentry demonstration projecz;‘. For the offender reentry
demonstration project under s. 49.37 (1), $}87—,5Q{}w}n—ﬁseal—yea%—20¥l-—18—and
$250,000-in fiseal year 2018-19 $825,000 in each fiscal year.

(z) Grants to the Boys and Girls Clubs of America. For grants to the Wisconsin
Chapter of the Boys and Girls Clubs of America to fund programs that improve social,
acadenﬁc, and employment skills of youth who are eligible to receive temporary
assistance for needy families under 42 USC 601 et seq., focusing on study habits,
intensive tutoring in math and English, aﬁd exposure to career options and role
models, $1,275;000 $2,675,000 in each fiscal year. Gral;ts pfovided under this
paragraph méy not be used hy the grant recipient to replace funding for pfograms
that are being funded, When the grant proceeds arereceived, with moneys other than
those from the appropriations specified in sub. (1) (intro.). The total amount of the
grants includes funds for the-Green-Bay Boys-and-Girls-Clubs for the BE GREAT:
Graduate program in the arﬁount of matching funds that the program provides, up
bto $75,000 $1,400,000 in each fiscal year, to be used only for activities for which
federal Temporary Assistance for Needy Families block grant moneys may be used.
The%%ak&meua&eﬁthe%ﬁs&lsemel&desiuné&%beequa&lydwﬁ%ed&me&g
the Milwaukee;- @shkesh—and—Applete&Eey&aaéGwl&@lubs—ﬁ%%he—B&GREA@
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families-block grant-meneys-may be-used.
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SECTION 2
(zh) Earned income tax credit supplement. For the transfer of moneys from the
appropriation account under s. 20.437 (2) (md) to the appropriation account under
s. 20.835 (2) (kf) for the earned income tax credit, $69,700,000-in each fiscal year
85,700,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $86,700,000 in fiscal year 2020-21.
SECTION 3. 49.175 (3) of the statutes is repéaled.

(END)



Sy

1%,

boiread State of Wisconsin
2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE

DOA.......Rice, BB0368 - Update 49.175 allocations

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ot

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget. -

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
programs| for child care-related purposes, including day care licensing activities

[ and for paying a portion of the claims under the earned income tax credit/ | This bill
continues, increases, decreases, or modifies{those)allocations. Under current law,
$175,000 of TANF fundingis allocated to the Be]JGREAT: Graduate program operated
by the Boys and Girls Clubs of America in Gfeen Bay, Milwaukee, Oshkosh, and
Appleton. Thebill allocates $1,400,000 of TANF funding to the Be GREAT: Graduate
program but does not specify to which cities that funding must be allocated. This hill J
also allocates $25,000 in TANF funding to the We Got This program in Milwaukee.\

| ThNE |
The people of the state of Wisconsin, represe in-sentate and assembly, do

enact as follows: e
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SECTION 1

peted 42 wﬁ,

49.175 (1) ALLOCATION OF FUNDS. (intro.){Except as provided in subs: sub. (2)
and-(3), within the limits of the appropriations under s. 20.437 (2) (a), (cm), (dz), (k),

(kx), (L), (mc), (md), (me), and (s) and (3) (kp), the department shall allocate the
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SECTION 2. 49.175 (1) (a), (b), (o), ), (2), (i> ), (), @), (©0),1p), (), (@qm); (),
(s), (t), (W), (W), (y), (z) and (zh) of the statutes are amended to read:

49.175 (1) (a) Wisconsin Works benefits. For Wisconsin Works enefits,
$42;500,000 $41,156,900 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and $44,625.000
$41,157,200 .in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.

(b) Wisconsin Works agency contracts; job access Zoans. For contracts with
Wisconsin Works agencies under s. 49.143 and for job access loans under s. 49.147
(6), $52;000,000 $51,528,300 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and $54,600,000
$51,528,300 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.

(c) Case management incentive payments. For supplenient payments to
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
under this paragraph éhall be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.505
(7) (kg).

(g) State admin-istration of public assistance programs and overpayment
collections. For state administration of public assistance programs and the collection
of public assistance overpayments, $15;987,000 $16,461,200 in fiscal year 201718
2019-20 and $15;902,900 $16,608,300 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.
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
under s. 49.163, $7;000,000 $8,000,000 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and
$8.000,000 $9,000,000 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.

(m) Children first. For services under the work experience program for
noncustodial parents under s. 49.36, $1,140,000 $2,280,000 in each fiscal year.

(n) Fostering futures: .(:bnnections count. For funding community connectors to

interact with vulnerable families with young children and to connect families with

formal and informal community support, $360,300-infiscal-year 2017-18-and
$560,300-in fiscal year-2018-19 $560,300 in each fiscal year.

(0) Evidence-based substance abuse prevention grants. For grants awarded

under s. 48.545 (2) (c), $500,000 in each fiscal year 2018-19.

(p) Direct child care services. For difect child care services under s. 49.155,

$289,215,200 $367,778,000 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and $318,369,200
$376,599,600 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.

(@) Child care state administration and licensing activities. For state
administration of child care programs under s. 49.155 and for child care licensing
activities, $36,189,400 $ 39,722,100 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and $36,030,000
$40,215,200 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.

(qm) Quality care fbr quality kids. For the child care quality improvement
activities specified in s. 49.155 (1g), $15,652,;700 $16,067,700 in eaeh fiscal year
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

‘long-term kinship care payments under s. 48.57 (3m) (am) and (3n) (am), for

assessmehts to determine eligibility for those payments, and for égreements under
s. 48.57 (3t) with the governing bodies of Indian tribes for the administration of the -
kinship care and long-term kinship care programs within the boundaries of the
reservations of those tribes, $22,012.100 $26,847,200 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20
and $22 741,200 $28 448 100 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.

(t) Safety and out-of- home placement services. For services provided to ensure
the safety of children w)ho the department or a county determines may remain at
home if appropriate services are provided, and for services iorovided to families with
children placed in out-of-home care, $6,282,500 $9,300,900 in fiscal year 2017-18
2019-20 and $7,314;300 $10,191,900 in fiscal yéar 2018-19 2020-21. To receive
funding under this paragraph, a county shall match a percentage of the amount
received that is equal to the percentage the county is required to match for a
distribution under s. 48.563 (2) as specified by the schedule'established,by‘the
department under s. 48.569 (1) (d).

‘ (u) Prevention services. For services to prevent child abuse or neglect,
$5,%89§690—m—eaeh—ﬁsealyealﬂ $6,302,100 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $7,464,600 in
fiscal year 2020-21. |

(w) Wiseonsin Community Services grants. For a grant to Wisconsin
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
to the We Got This program in the city of Milwaukee, $25.000 in each fiscal year.
(y) Offender reentry demonstration | project. For the offender reentry
demonstration project under s. 49.37 (1), $l87—,500—m—ﬁsea¥year»¥rgll—48-and
$250,000-in fiscal year 2018-19 $825,000 in each fiscal year.

(z) Grants to the Boys and Girls Clubs of America. For grants to the Wisconsin
Chapter of the Boys and Girls Clubs of America tofund programs that improve social,
academic, and employment skills of youth who are eligible to receive tembporary
assistance for needy families undef 42 USC 601 et seq., focusing on study habits,
intensive tutoring in math and English, and exposure to career options and role
models, $1,275,000 $2,675,000 in each fiscal year. Grants provided under this
paragraph may not be used by the grant recipient to replace funding for programs
that are being funded, when the grant proceeds are received, with moneys other than
those from the appropriations specified in sub. (1) (intro.). The total amount of the
grants includes funds for the-Green Bay Boys-and-Girls Clubsfor the BE GREAT:
Graduate program in the amount of matching funds that the program provides, up

to $75,000 $1,400,000 in each fiscal year, to be used only for activities for which

federal Temporary Assistance for Needy Families block grant moneys may be used.
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(zh) Earned income tax credit Supplement. For the transfer of moneys from the
appropriation account under s. 20.437 (2) (md) to the appropriation account under
s. 20.835 (2) (kf) for the earned income tax credit, $69;700,000-in-each-fiseal-year

$85,700,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $86,700,000 in fiscal year>2020—21.
SECTION 3. 49.175 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

(END)
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This draft reconciles LRB-2027/P3, LRB-1126/P, and LRB-1016/P1. It replaces
LRB-1126 and LRB-1016 in the compiled hill.
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This draft reconciles LRB-2027/P3, LRB-1126/P2, and LRB-1016/P1. It replaces
LRB-1126 and LRB-1016 in the compiled bill.



Wheeler, Elizabeth

From: Rice, Olivia A - DOA

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 5:49 PM
To: : Wheeler, Elizabeth

Subject: ‘ 19-2027_94

Hello Elizabeth,

My apologies, but we have a couple more changes to make to this one.

For 49.175(p) Direct child care services, the amount should be 367,967,800 in FY20 and 376,852,600 in FY21,

For 49.175{gm) Quality care for quality kids, the amount should be $16,532,900 in FY20 and $16,683,700 in FY21
Also under 49.175(p) | think it needs to reference the new statute 49.257 for the Milwuakee child care grants.

Thank You,

Olivia Rice | Executive Policy and Budget Analyst
‘Department of Administration

Division of Executive Budget and Finance
QliviaA.Rice@wisconsin.gov

Phone: 608-266-5468
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-2027/P5dn
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

- Dok —

This draft reconciles LRB-2027/p4 and LRB-2077/p2. Both LRB-2027 and LRB-2077
should continue to appear in thé compiled bill. =~

The reconciled provision adds a cross reference to s. 49.257 to s. 49.175 (1) (p) and (gm).
If LRB-2077 is removed from the budget, these cross references should be removed.
These cross references should have appeared in LRB-2077/p2 but were not included
in that draft. Instead of revising that draft and ¢hen reconciling both drafts, I just
included the omitted cross references directly into{-2027.
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AN ACT ... relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
PuBLIC ASSISTANCE

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
programs. This bill continues, increases, decreases, or modifies TANF allocations.
Under current law, $175,000 of TANF funding is allocated to the Be GREAT:
Graduate program operated by the Boys and Girls Clubs of America in Green Bay,
Milwaukee, Oshkosh, and Appleton. The bill allocates $1,400,000 of TANF funding
tothe Be GREAT: Graduate program but does not specify to which cities that funding
must be allocated. This bill also allocates $25,000 in TANF funding to the We Got
This program in Milwaukee. Also, this bill specifies that, with respect to a
TANF-funded contract for services, “allocation” means the amount under the
contract that DCF is obligated to pay.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do |
enact as follows:
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SECTION 1

SECTION 1. 49.175 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:.
49.175 (1) ALLOCATION OF FUNDS. (intro.) In this section, with respect to any

of the following that fuhd a contract for sefyicgs; “allocation” means the amount

under the contract that the department is obligated to pay. Except as provided in

subs: sub. (2) and(3), within the limits of the appropriations under s. 20.437 (2) (a),
(cm), (dz), (k), (kx), (L), (mc), (md), (me), and (s) and (3) (kp), the department shall
allocate the following amounts for the following purposes:

*+xxNOTE: This is reconciled s. 49.175 (1) (intro.). This SECTION has been affected
by drafts with the following LRB numbers: 1126/P2 and 2027/P3.

SECTION 2. 49.175 (1) (a), (), (©), (), (@), (), (K), (m), (m), (0), (p), (@), (qm), (©),
(8), (1), (), (W), (y), (2) and (zh) of the statutes are amended to read:

k49.175 (1) (a) Wisconsin Works benefits. For Wisconsin Works benefits,
$42.500,000 $41,156,900 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and $44»,62&,Q00
$41,157,200 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.

(b) Wisconsin Works agency contracts; job access loans. For contracts with
Wisconsin Works agencies under s. 49.143 and for job access loans under s. 49.147
(6), $52;000,000 $51,528,300 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and $54;600,000
$51,528,300 in fiscal year 201.8-19 2020-21.

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
of public assistance overpayments, $15,987,000 $16,461,200 in fiscal year 2017-18
2019-20 and $15;902;900 $16,608,300 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.

(i) Emergency assistaﬂce. For emergency assistance under s. 49.138 and fbr
transfer to thé department of administration for low-income energy or
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

(m) Children first. For services under the work experiénce program for
noncustodial parents under s. 49.36, $1,140,000 $2,280.000 in each fiscal year.

(n) Fostering futures: conﬁections count. For funding community connectors to
intéract with vulnerable families with young children and to connect families with
formal and informal éommunity support, $360,300-infiscal year-2017-18 and
$560,300-in-fiscal year 2018-19 $560,300 in each fiscal year.

(0) Evidence-based substance abuse prevention grants. For grants awarded //“%

under s. 48.545 (2) (¢), $500,000 in each fiscal year 2018-19.

@’ \p{
(p) Direct child care services..-For direct, child care services under s, 49, 15 |
e ¥, 963,800
$2-89—2~l5—209 @367,728,000; in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and $3—l&369%99

B —

‘ $876 599 600 in. flscal year 2018-19 2020-21.

AT Lf’ ’a r}é gaéa gf& f ﬁéﬂ é@ } e ” ‘Mw‘%'MMM"M‘Mmmzv“‘*"»,;\‘MQ
(@ Child care ‘state administration and licensing activities. For state \'

administration of child care programs under s. 49.155 and for child care licensing //
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SECTION 2
activities, $36,189,400 $39,722.100 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and $36,030,000
$40,215,200 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.

(gqm) Quality care for quality kzds

éﬁﬁu
activities spec1f1ed 111*%%49 155 (lg

Eon&i;ge child care quality improvement

B i

$%5%5i409 16,067 700¥in eaeh flscal year

e i

2019-20 and §16 187 70?311 fiscal Vear 2020~ 21 -

(r) Chtldren of reczptents of supplemental securzty mcome For payments mad\

under s. 49.775 for the support of the dependent children of recipients of

supplemental security income, $26,938,000 $25,013,300 in each fiscal year.

(8) Kinship care and long-term kinship care assistance. For kinship care and
long-term kinship care payments under s. 48.57 (3m) (am) and (3n) (am), for
assessments to determine eligibility for those payments, and for agreements under
s. 48,67 (3t) with the governing bodies of Indian tribes for the administration of the
kinship care and long-term kinship care programs within the boundaries of the
reservations of those ‘tribes, $22.012.100 $26,847,200 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20
and $22.741,200 $28,448,100 in fiscal year 2018-19 2620-21.

(t) Safety and out-of- home placement services. For services provided to ensure
the safety of children who the department or a county determines may remain at
home if appropriate services are provided, and for services pfovided to families with

children placed in out-of-home care, $6,282;500 $9,300,900 in fiscal year 2017-18

2019-20 and $7,314,300 $10,191,900 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21. To receive

funding under this paragraph, a county shall match a percentage of the amount
received that is equal to the percentage the county is required to match for a;

distribution under s. 48.563 (2) as specified by the schedule established by the;

W, wwmumd qs? /?@”‘[/j%nuf

department under s. 48.569 (1) (d). K Nore Thin Sesin o
“ hw“‘ af rhin ? 1A% \/u)- x40 4 <
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SECTION 2

(u) Prevention services. For services to prevent child abuse or neglect,

$5,289,600-in-each-fiscal year $6,302,100 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $7,464,600 in

fiscal year 2020-21.

(w) Wiseonsin Community Services grants. For a grant to Wisconsin

- Community Services for the community building workshop facilitator training to

provide services that are targeted to individuals in the city of Milwaukee who are
eligible for funds under the federal Temporary Assistance for Needy Families block
grant program undér 42 USC 601 et seq., $400,000 in each fiscal year, and for a grant,
to the We Got This program in the city of Milwaukee, $25,000 in each fiscal year.

(y) Offender reentry demonstration project. For the offender reentry
demonstration project under s. 49.37 (1), $l8%590%n—ﬁsea¥—yea¥—20¥l-%8—aﬂd
$250,000-infiscal year-2018-19 $825,000 in each fiscal year.

- (z) Grants to the Boys and Girls Clubs of America. For grants to the Wisconsin
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
grants includes funds for the-Green Bay Boys-and Girls-Clubsfor the BE GREAT:
Graduate program in the amount of matching funds that the pr(;gram provides, up
to $75;000 $1,400,000 in each fiscal year, to be used only for activities for which

federal Temporary Assistance for Needy Families block grant moneys may be used.
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(zh) Earned income tax credit supplement. For the transfer of moneys from the
appropriation account under s. 20.437 (2) (md) to the appropriation account under
s. 20.835 (2) (kf) for the earned income tax credit, $69,700,000-in-each fiscal-year
85,700,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $86,700,000 in fiscal year 2020-21.
- SECTION 3. 49.175 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

(END)
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This draft reconciles LRB-2027/P4 and LRB-2077/P2. Both LRB-2027 and
LRB-2077 should continue to appear in the compiled bill.

The reconciled provision adds a cross reference to s. 49.257 to s. 49.175 (1) (p) and (qm).
If LRB-2077 is removed from the budget, these cross references should be removed.
These cross references should have appeared in LRB-2077/P2 but were not included
in that draft. Instead of revising that draft and then reconciling both drafts, I just
included the omitted cross references directly into LRB-2027.

Elizabeth Wheeler

Legislative Attorney

(608) 504-5880

Elizabeth Wheeler@legis.wisconsin.gov



State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE LRB-2027/P5

EAW:cdc/amn/klm

DOA.......Rice, BB0368 - Update 49.175 allocations

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

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
to the Be GREAT: Graduate program but does not specify to which cities that funding
must be allocated. This bill also allocates $25,000 in TANF funding to the We Got
This program in Milwaukee. Also, this bill specifies that, with respect to a
TANF-~funded contract for services, “allocation” means the amount under the
contract that DCF is obligated to pay. '

The peaople of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
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
of the following that fund a contract for services, “allocation” means the amount
under the contract that the department is obligated to pay. Except as provided in
sabs. sub. (2) éﬁér{?)}, within the limits of the appropriations under s. 20.437 (2) (a),
(em), (dz), (k), (kx), (L), (mc), (md)’, (me), and (s) and (3) (kp), the department shall
allocate the following amounts for the following purposes:

=+ NOTE: This is reconciled s. 49.175 (1) (intro.). This SECTION has been affected
by drafis with the following LRB numbers: 1126/P2 and 2027/P3. ‘

SECTION 2. 49.175 (1) (a), (b), (c), (1), (), O, (K), (m), (n), (0), (p), (@), (qm), (x),
(8), (t), (u), (w), (), (z) and (zh) of the statutes are amended to read:

49.175 (1) (a) Wisconsin Works benefits. For Wisconsin Works benefits,
$42.500.000 $41,156,900 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and $44,625,000
$41.157,200 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.

(b) Wisconsin Works agency‘ contracts; job access loans. For contracts with
Wisconsin Works agencies under s. 49.143 and for job access loans under s. 49.147
(6), $52:000,000 $51,528,300 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and $54,600,000
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
under s. 16.3085, $500,000 $1,000,000 in each ﬁscal year. All moneys allocated
under this paragraph shall be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.505
@) (g). |
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

(@) Emergency assistance. For emergency assistance under s. 49.138 and for
transfer to the department of vadministration for low-income energy or
weatherization assistance programs, $7;000,000 $ﬁ,000,000 in each fiscal year.

(k) Transform Milwaukee and Transitional Jobs programs. For contract costs
under the Transform Milwaukee Jobs program and the Transitional Jobs program
under s. 49.163, $%000,000 $8,000,000 inb fiscal year 2017-18 ‘2019-—20 and
$8,000,000 $9,000,000 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.

(m) Children first. ForA services under the work experience program for
noncustodial parents under s. 49.36, $1,140,000 $2,280,000 in each fiscal year.

(n) Fostering futures: connections count. For funding community connectors té

interact with vulnerable families with young children and to connect families with

formal and informal community support, $360;300-infiscal year-2017-18 and
$560,ﬂ39{)vieniisealye&rf2018~—19 $560.300 in each fiscal year.

(0) Evidence-based substance abuse prevention grants. For grants awarded

under s. 48.545 (2) (c); $500,000 in each fiscal year 2018-19.

(p) Direct child care services. For direct child care services under s. 49.155 or
8. 49.257, $289,215;200 $367,967,800 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and
$318,369,200 $376,852,600 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.

#+*NOTE: This is reconciled s. 49.175 (1) {(p). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -2027/P4 and -2077/P2.
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(q) Child care state administration and licensing activities. For state

administration of child care programs under s. 49.155 and for child care licensing

activities, $36,189,400 $39,722.100 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and $36.030,000

$40,215,200 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.
(qm) Quality care for quality kids. For the child care quality improvement
activities specified in s. ss, 49.155 (1g) and 49.257, $15,652,700 $16,532,900 in each

 fiscal year 2019-20 and $16,683,700 in fiscal year 2020-21.

#+*NOTE: This is reconciled s. 49.175 (1) (qm). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -2027/P4 and -2077/P2.

(r) .Children of recipients of supplemental security income. For payments made
under s. 49.775 for the ‘support of the dependent children of recipients of
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
reservations of those tribes, $22.01.2.100 $2.6,847 ,200 in fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20
and $22,741,200 $28,448,100 in fiscal year 2018-19 2020-21.

(t) Safety and out-of-home placement services. For services provided to ensure
the safety of children who the department or a county determines may remain at
home if appropriate services are provided, and for services provided tb families with
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
depaftment under s. 48.569 (1) (d).

(u) Prevention services. For services to prevent child -abuse or neglect,
$5,289,600-in-each-fisecal year $6,302,100 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $7,464,600 in
fiscal year 2020-21. |

(w) Wisconsin Community Services grants. For a grant to Wisconsin
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

'to the We Got This program in the city of Milwaukee, $25,000 in each fiscal year.

(y) Offender reentry demonstration project. For the offender reentry

demonstration project under s. 49.37 (1), $187500-infiseal year-2017-18-and

$250,000-in-fiseal year-2018-19 $825.000 in each fiscal year.

(z) Grantsto the Boys and Girls Clubs of America. For grants to the Wisconsin
Chapter of the Boys and Girls Clubs of America to fund programs that improve social,
academic, and employment skills of youth who are eligible to receive temporary
aésistance for needy families under 42 USC 601 et seq., focusing on study habits,
intensive tutoring in math and English, and exposure to career options and role
models, $1,275,000 $2,675,000 in each fiscal year. Grants providéd under ‘this
paragraph may not be used by the grant recipient to replace funding for programs
that are being fundgd, when the grant proceeds are received, with moneys other than
those from the appropriations specified in sub. (1) (intro.). The total amount of the

grants includes funds for the Green-Bay-Boys-and-Girls-Clubsfor the BE GREAT:
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Graduatepro‘g‘ram in the amount of matching funds that the program provides, up

to $75;000 $1,400,000 in each fiscal year, to be used only for activities for which

federal Temporary Assistance for Needy Families block grant moneys may be used.

(zh) Earned income tax credit supplement. For the transfer of moneys from the
appropriation account under s. 20.437 (2) (md) to the appropriation account under -
s. 20.835 (2) (kf) for the earned income tax credit, $69.700,000-in-each fiseal year
$85,700,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $86,700,000 in fiscal year 2020-21.

SECTION 3. 49.175 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

(END)





